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From: Perry, Sandra
To: Kothur, Bheem; 
cc: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edgar; 


Bejnar, Tor; Tripp, Anthony; Noland, Tiffaney; Rainey, Julie C.; 
Coombs, Jeffrey; 


Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
Date: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:51:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


TriumvirateEnvironmental_Ft. Lauderdale Used Oil-FL DEP Form 62-701.900
(8).pdf 


Bheem,
We mailed the Name Change form (62-701.900(8) with required signatures on 
Thursday, Sept. 22, 2011. A copy of our submittal is attached. Perhaps I 
misunderstood but I thought the Part I was not required if we filed the Permit 
Transfer/Name Change form, since we are making no changes at the facility. 
Therefore, the facility operations and information provided on the previous Perma-
Fix application would be applicable.  Please advise…thank you.
 
Sandra Perry
Regional Services Director –Industrial
Triumvirate Environmental, Inc.
C: 617.686.7713
 


From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:12 AM 
To: Coombs, Jeffrey; Perry, Sandra 
Cc: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edgar; Bejnar, 
Tor; Tripp, Anthony; Noland, Tiffaney; Rainey, Julie C. 
Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
 
Hello Jeffery and Sandra:
 
It is just a reminder to you to submit the below items 1 and 2 as I requested on 
September 8, 2011 for UO permit transfer for Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale facility.
The remaining items are appears  to be in order. Please submit ASAP, so that the 
permit can be officially transferred with the new company name “Triumvirate 
Environmental (Florida), Inc. (TEFI)” .
 
Note: Facility Name: Perma-Fix Of Ft. Lauderdale; Facility I.D. No: FLD 981 018 773; 
and Permit No: 77390-HO-004
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
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Bheem
 


From: Kothur, Bheem  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 2:05 PM 
To: 'Coombs, Jeffrey' 
Cc: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edgar; White, 
John; Russell, Merlin 
Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
 
Hello Jeffrey,
To obtain UO permit transfer, you need to submit the following documents;


1.       Completing DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(a) effective 1-29-206 OR DEP Form 
# 62-701.900(8), F.A.C. (Application for Transfer of Permit OR Notification of 
Name Change).
2.       Completing Application Form For A Used Oil Processing Permit (DEP 
Form 62-710.900(6), effective June 9, 2005 (Pert I General).
3.       DEP Form 8700-12FL.
4.       Permit Transfer Fee $ 50.00.
5.       Financial Assurance for the approved amount. For example: UO, Closure 
cost estimate amount is: $ 439, 299.00 (Frank Hornbrook reviewing the 
submitted documents). 
6.       Permit transfer request cover letter. 


 
 
Note: Jeffery, you should also obtain a New “HW as well as UO Transporter 
Certifications” from the Department. These two transporters certifications also 
require Financial Assurance (FA) requirements. I am sure Aprilia Graves will 
help you in this matter.   


 
If you have all the above documents properly completed, you permit request 
transfer can happen with no time provided you already complied with Financial 
Assurance.   
 
Jeffery, 
If you have any questions, let me know.
 
Bheem 
 


From: Coombs, Jeffrey [mailto:jcoombs@triumvirate.com]  
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Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 1:04 PM 
To: Russell, Merlin 
Cc: Kothur, Bheem; Kraemer, Janine 
Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
 
Merlin,
 
Thanks for passing that along.  I will send you two separate $50 checks for the 
HWTSD Permit and Used Oil/Solid Waste Combined Permit at your address and 
will send another $50 check to Kim Rush at the Solid Waste Program Department 
in Orlando.
 
Thanks for your help.
 
Best,
 
Jeff
 
Jeffrey Coombs 
Corporate Management Trainee 
61 Inner Belt Rd, Somerville, MA 02143


p: 617.628.8098


LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs 


 


From: Russell, Merlin [mailto:Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Coombs, Jeffrey 
Cc: Kothur, Bheem; Kraemer, Janine 
Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Here you go:
 



http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs

http://triumvirate.com/

mailto:[mailto:Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us]





1. Perma-Fix of Orlando, HWTSD and Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale, Used Oil (UO and 
Solid Waste combined) permit: You can send these to me, using my address 
below.  I’ll walk the check over to the person who processes the fees.
 
2. Perma-Fix of Orlando, Solid Waste Management Facility permit: Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, Central District, 3319 Maguire 
Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803-3710. Not sure of the correct person 
to send this to. Janine, can you let Jeff know? Thank you.
 
Keep the Tallahassee checks separate.
 
Call if you have questions.
 
merlin
 
Merlin D. Russell Jr.
Professional Geologist II
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section, Room 310D
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2600
850.245.8796 (work)
merlin.russell@dep.state.fl.us
Monday-Thursday, 7:00 am-4:30 pm, Fridays, 7:00-11:00 am
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received 
from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
From: Coombs, Jeffrey [mailto:jcoombs@triumvirate.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: Russell, Merlin 
Subject: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
 
Merlin,
 
My name is Jeff Coombs and I work with Jim Green from Triumvirate 
Environmental.  I am working on getting the 3 $50.00 checks for the DEP for the 
permit transfers for Triumvirate; could you please send me the addresses of where 
these checks need to go?  I know one needs to go to Orlando and the other 2 need 
to go to Tallahassee but I want to ensure the proper individuals at the proper 
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addresses get these checks.
 
Thanks Merlin.
 
Best,
 
Jeff
 
Jeffrey Coombs 
Corporate Management Trainee 
61 Inner Belt Rd, Somerville, MA 02143


p: 617.628.8098


LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs 
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